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From: Landrum, Pete (Sessions)

To: ]

Subject: [AIN] RE: Muslim Brotherhood

Date: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 12:30:17 PM

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

- —eo

Many thanks, Chip.

Pete Landrum

Senior Defense Policy Advisor

Office of Senator Jeff Sessions (R-AL)
326 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Office 202-224-6608

Cell 202-236-1057

From: [mailto!
Sent: nesday, Marc , 2012 12:29 PM
To: Landrum, Pete (Sessions)

Subject: RE: Muslim Brotherhood

Pete,
We have reached out to our DI division...they will get back to you shortly.

Thanks
Chip

George "Chip" Walter
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Director, OCA
(U)703-482-6122
(STE) 703-482-5481

From: Landrum, Pete (Sessions) [mailto:Pete_Landrum@sessions.senate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 10:28 AM

To:

Subject: Muslim Brotherhood

Chip,

Does your team have a position on Khairat El-Shater and the Muslim
Brotherhood in Egypt? Can we trust their purported move to moderation or
should we view with reservations? Thanks.

Pete

Pete Landrum

Senior Defense Policy Advisor

Office of Senator Jeff Sessions (R-AL)
326 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Office 202-224-6608

Cell 202-236-1057
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